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In the matter of: - <

Anrflin I, ~n Treaurer / --ue 37~ '

NOW CONES, Maria Cino, Executive Director of the
National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) of 320
First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 to file this
Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4
against Anita for Congress, and Marcelline I. Curran,
Treasurer of P.O. Box 24361, Ventura, California 93002 (Anita
Committee).

NRCC, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Election
oO Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act ), does hereby

state the following facts:

1. Anita for Congress is the authorized principal
campaign commttee f or Anita Perez Feruon, candidate for the

r)United States House of Representatives from the 23rd District
of California in the 1992 election cycle.

If)the2. The basis for this Complaint is reports filed with
theFedralElection Coission (FEC) by the Anita init.. .-

r Portions of the following reports applicable to the subject of
this complaint are attached hereto and are incorporated haeen:

A. Amended 1990 Year-end described as Exhibit A.
" B. Aended 1991 Mid-year & Year-end described as
r Exhibit B.

C. Amended 1992 July Quarterly described as Exhibit C.
O D. Amended 1992 October Quarterly described as Exhibit

D.
E. Pre-election for 1992 General described as Exbit B.
F. Post-election for 1992 General described as Exhibit

F.
G. 1992 Year-end described as Exhibit G.
H. Personal Financial Disclosure Statement for the

1990 election cycle described as Exhibit H.
I. Personal Financial Disclosure Statement for the

1992 election cycle described as Exhibit I.
J. Articles appearing in the Sat al

ChironiQ~e 7/31/92, The Cazarillo Daily News
8/4/92 and Los Angeles Times 8/26/92 described
as Exhibit J.



flnaumg 't1 1990 L~oan From ndidate

1. The Anita Committee, according to entries on
Schedule C, received loans in the following amounts frm
personal funds of the candidate in 1990:

Date
10/23/90 $ 35,500
12/31/90 2,000

Total 37,500

2. The amended 1990 Year-end report indicates at
12/31/90 the Anita Committee had outstanding obligations of
$42,542.95 owing in the following manner: $37,500 to the
candidate as a result of two personal loans and $5,042.95 to
Schedule D entities. The Schedule D entities were Corporate
Colour Printing for $1,042.95 and Cincuentenario Perdido
Popular Democratico for $4,000. See Exhibit A.

3. The Amended 1991 Mid-year Report indicates that the
C" andidate is owed $42,542.95. The $42,542.95 is the exact
:.. amount indicated above outstanding at 12/31/90 for candidate

loans and outstanding obligations to Schedule D entities. An
N amount of $5,042.95 is now shown on the Mid-year Report as a

candidate loan but the new additional amount is not suppoted
Sby appropriate entries on Schedule C or the detailled smr

04 page at line 13(a). The same obligations on Schedule D
($5,042.95) continue to appear, however, the obligation to

U) Colour Printing has been reduced by $292.95. See Exhi~bit B.

S1. The Anita Committee has filed reports which appa
. to contain four consolidated loan transactions between the

candidate and the Anita Committee. Individually the loan
cN amounts adjusted for payments are:

$ 2,000 $ 1,100

Totals $ 37,500 $ 3,150

Payments -0- 1,000

Due $ 37,500* $ 2,150

*the amount which has become $42,542.95 as described in #3
above.



3. * A evi.enoed above, Anita Frguson made tvo 1@ ~
teAital Cnitee in 1990 totallintg *37, 500. See 3 h5 .

3. It also appears the candidate made two addit w
loans in 1991 to the Anita itee during the June/Juy
period. While the reports are conflictng as to the eze at
of receipt of th. first loan of $1,100, the total amount of
$3,150 represented on Schedule C on the 1991 Year-end Rpr
equals8 the sum of the loans during 1991. Therefore, the 1992
loan amount of $1,100 and $2,050 appear to have been
improperly consolidated. S@e Exhibit B.

4. The 1991 Year-end report reflects a payment against
the obligations cited in #3 above of $1,000, resulting in a
year-end indebtedness on those 1991 transactions of $2,150.
See Exhibit B.

5. The last consolidation of loan amounts appears to be
the $2,150 balance outstanding as described in #4 above and
the amount outstanding as a result of the consolidation and
overstatement of loans from 1990. The sums are $2,150
(balance due in 1991), and $42,542.95 (candidate loans of

0) $5,000, $37,000 and overstatement of $5,042.95) for a total
Sindebtedness as reported on the Amended 1992 July Quarterly of

$44,692.95. See Exhibits B and C. This total amount appears
r, to represent the improper consolidation of at least four

separate loan transactions and is reported consistently
Sthrough the Year-end Report of 1992. See Exhibits D, E, F and
CdG.

Inadequate Resources to Support Loans

wr 1. During the 1990 and 1992 election cycles, cumilaltve
totals derived from individual loan transactions on Sdhedule C

Vof the reports indicate that Anita Ferguson loaned a miniam
wr of $84,150.00 to her campaign in the following manner:

10/23/90 35,500.*00
12/31/90 2,000.00
6/12/91 (see 2 below) 1,100.00
7/16/91 - 7/26/91 (see 2 below) 2,050.00
1/31/92 1,500.00
6/19/92 5,000.00
6/30/92 37,000.00

See Exhibits A, B and C. Even though she has apparently made
loans to her campaign in the amount of $84,150 according to
individual loan entries, the Anita Committee shows a greater
amount due as a result of the 1990 overstatement.



$87,494.94. All loans e .. we
'personal funds. u e x!.~ ei sf

3. Review of the 1990 and 1992 fitancial, disclomw.
statemnts filed by Anita Ferguson in csliance withth
Financial Disclosure Act of 1978, as amne, intdicates that
the total earned income and assets of both she and her spouse
were as follows:

soa ~urce Ahmnke*a *s

1989 Salary/Fees 26,213
1989 Interest 1,000
1990 Fees 9,035*
1990 Loan to Church 50,000 - 100,000
1990 Savings not more than 15,000
1991 Salary/Fees 25,108

S1992 Salaryf Fees 14,826**
)1992 Assets of Spouse* 60,000

r • repreentations are not actual values but the range of value
**partial year

?") ***Retirement funds

Cq See Exhibits H and I.

5. This information represents the Fergusmon's total
i') income producing assets. The statement also Indicates no

assets were omitted due to sole ownership of a spouse or child.

6. Given the most liberal construton of the assetC) values listed above, it is highly unlikely that Anita Ferguson

w possessed sufficient pesoa funds within the definition of
the Act to loan more than $80, 000 at one time to the Anita

o. Comittee. Even if Ferguson had sufficient funds to loan the
original amount of $37,500 in 1990, the 1991-2 Personal
Financial Disclosure Statements do not indicate that she had
any significant assets remaining at her separate disposal with
which to make the additionual $42,000 loans in June of 1992.

All assets on the 1991-2 report are listed as owned
solely by her spouse. While it is true that some assets are
not required to be reported, if she had used any such assets
like a personal residence as collateral for a loan with a
financial institution, that financial institution would be
required to be reported on Schedule C. All such schedules
indicate the original source of the funds to be personal funds
of the candidate.



2 . On informtion and belief, Anita Conttee
esalishe campaign off ice in three California locatiens
Telocations were Noorpark, Camarillo and Venura.

2. anita Committee has reported expenditures for rent
in the agreate amount of $5,529.19 f or the Ventura location.

3. Anita Commttee has reported rent paid onSetmr
15, 19929 for the Moorpark location in the amount of $250.00.

4. On information and belief, the Moorpark location is
estimated to have been 740 square feet with a minimum fair
market value of 98¢ per square foot. The fair market rental
value is $725 per month.

5. Anita Committee has not reported any rent on an
in-kind basis for the Camarillo location. Numerous newspaper
articles and announcements are attached which clearly state
that Anita Committee did, in fact, have a headquarters in
Camarillo which opened August 1, 1992. See Exhibit J.

~DISCUSSION OF LAW

eO Prohibited Consolidation of Loan Reporting

tO The regulations specifically state:

0 [Djebts and obligations shall be reported on separate
schedules together vith a statement explaining the

wv circustances and conditions under which Mgch debt and
obligation was incurred or extinguished. 11 C.F.R.104.11

C(Emphasis added).

The Anita Committee has reported four consolidated loan
Samounts. The loan amounts are $2,000 and $35,500 from 1990

plus the overstatement of $5,042.95 for a consolidated 1990
amount of $42,542.95. In 1991, the amounts are $1,100 and
$2,050 for a consolidated 1991 amount of $3,150. In 1992, the
loans are consolidated again by combining the outstanding
balances of $2,150 and $42,542.95 for a total 1990-91
outstanding balance of $44,692.95.

The consolidation of the reporting of these loans by the
Anita Committee violates the regulation requirement that the
circumstances of the incurrence and extinguishing of each loan
be reported, 11 C.F.R.104.11(a).



Yb c also st:ates tht the us of funds bryh
candidate for other than rilitical exen is abbit. Kn
the event an expenditure n a to repay the entre
$42,532.95 tO Anita Ferguson, the ovrtae amounlt of
$5,042.95 vould cositute a violation of 2 U.S.C. 439a
prohibiting the expenditure of campaign funds for 0 persil
s~e. *"

Failure to Aecurately Report In-Kind Contributions

Contributions are defined at 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (1) as:

A gift, subscription, loan (except for a loan made in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b) (11), advance, or deposit of
money or anything of value made by any person for the purpose
of influencing any election for Federal office..

At (E) (iii) of that same section, the rules continue and
state:

.the term anything of value includes all in-kind
) contributions. Unless specifically exempted under 11 C.F.R.

lO10.7(b), the provision of any goods or services without
charge or at a charge which is less than the usual and norml

r. charge for such goods or services is a contribution. Exmles
of such goods or services include, but are not limited to:.
. .facilities. . .(emphasis supplied)

C If goods or services are provided at less than the usual
u> and normal charge, the amount of the in-kind contribution is

the difference between the usual and normal charge for the
r"goods or services at the time of the contribution and the

amount charged the political committee.

C The amount recorded as in-kind contributions, or as in
"the Camarillo instance not recorded at all, are less than fair

w. market value. The amount of the in-kind contribution for the
Noorpark location would have been $475 3 ga per month. In

( regard to the Camarillo location, an amount equal to the fair
market value should have been reported frm the opening of the
headquarters on August 1, 1992, through the day it closed.

On information and belief, the Noorpark facility is
owned by Noorpark General Store, a partnership. The Cmarillo
facility at 888 Ventura Boulevard is owned by Landmark I Ltd,
another partnership. No entries indicating a partnership
contribution appear on the reports.



A candidate is entitled to givyo wulted @albetionsm,
including loans to his or her oemqet4a, so lai s the f~uds
used are within the definition of 'prsna f und 12 C.P.U.
110.10O(b) (l) as:

(A] ny assets which, under applicable state law, at the
time he or she became a candidate, the candidate had
legal right of access to or control over, and with
respect to which the candidate had either:

(i) legal and rightful title, or
(ii) an equitable interest

Subsection (3) continues:

A candidate may use a portion of assets jointly owned by
his or her spouse as personal funds. The portion of the

wr jointly owned assets that shall be considered as personal
cO funds of the candidate shall be thaat portion which is the

candidate's share under the inrint(s) of onaveyance
~or ownership. If no specific share is indicated by an

instrument of conveyance or owership, the value of
E) one-half of the property shall be considered as personal
CI funds of the candidate.

t In review of the assets listed on the pesoa fineoial
disclosure statement of Anit Feguo for 1991-93, it appears

t') that Anita Ferguson may not have possessed_2_ff iciloest persona

Qmade in June of 1992, to the Anita -Ctte-e. Ib'efee, i
is likely that her husband may have made an excessive

Scontribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a (a) ( ) (A) .

PRYR O RLE

Therefore, NRCC respectfully requests, that the Federal
Election Commission investigate these violations and find the
following conclusions of law as it deems appropriate:

(1) The Anita Committee has failed to accurately report
information regarding candidate loans in violation of
11 C.F.R.10O4.II(a) ;

(2) The Anita Committee has consolidated the reporting
of loans in violation of the regulations requiring that the
circumstances and conditions of each loan be reported,
11 C.F.R.10O4.l1(a) ;



(3)} ' O itt. has ftal.e to sc a ei.-k a oot1 g for the u. of facilties. n vi.st,.
Of 11 C.F. 100.fla) (1) (i) (z (iii).

(4) Ibe Anita Cm~tt.a received funds fro the
candid-te which ,414~ not constitute npersonal funds' in
violation of 11 C.F.R. 110.10(b).

!herefore, NC further requests that the Federal
Ziection Commission assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation of the above provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437q(a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief.

Respctf ub m7/ ,

Maria C4no

, -bscibe and Svorn before me ti6a r A :1~

My Commssion expires:

tV)

'w1

,'d'
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Headquarters open for business
State Assemblyr c,..didate Rca McGrat, :dt, and C onpe.-sional candidate AJnit Perez Ferguwon, ceiebrate the open
ing of their new carnpan ?ieacquaners in Cunari1: on
Friday afternoon. tS'. S¢.iaee candidate Barbara Boxer -dl

also shae the headqarer located at 8815 W. Veatuwa Rvd.The ozce spae wu. donated by Daphne De /ernorer
Repub lican Conpseaioin candde. About 7S uppast
sttned tii offrilt grand opemn of the onc~e.
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~tom left. candidaW Roz McGfUtll. MIW PIUS PrUA w'd Sarwis Sow aid actreSS Miry Steewiburgen at Camaibto ratiy

A Tharee-for--All
,I Politics: Dunaocrtlic candidats t , and cal for

chang-5fld abortion right-tin ta~I Camarllo and at das fhir'

Ttdi3 STAFF wUTrm
ye st-of-the-woffen~ politicsoY ener stage in Ventra Count7 on

Tuesdhy as three female Democriuc
candidates mumpedl for historic €ftnagu i
the state Legisuature and Congress.

Baroara Boxer. Anita Peres Ferg iton
and Roe M4crath. tming up at a noon
raiiy in Camarillo anG later t, ".he Venturi
Cownty Fair. saud te tzzne had saved for a
gencer? revoiUon.
"We .re goingl to giye Wasnnton the

i'..d of crange it reai~y nei--a 0ex
change.' McGrath'. a state AssliIW~y
candindate '.old about 200 peopie, riostly
women. outte a Ca.-nari lio o~ffce coznplu.
"I don't want aitgoverTdfefl t,"iat catn t

eve balm its btige to bare anytha tcSwomay rpelauerigts" she md
IMerath, 46W e Camrtfl school teache
sa s time cafltlt4 an the ??th

whusBNUT. We bad been |lt out.'
.lM/rnth add later. "hs country s over

00yasd and wet U st have a ptdcdlnng
.era women in govertment."

rally @1 p ~Mflly
-tog~g.Uig womn was held nat

biuauuwu ~W eCfr. a
RphcDwho .os& a Juune primar conies"
for a set reprsenwi Ventur County in
the Mous of Rersnatavel. Beciue baa
since donated mpan oflie epc to
Ueimnal Mc~ga i ocgreumonua

Plese see WOMN.M 53
Cote Settles. 2. frornt. steers snow siteBaroerS Boxer invies children onstage
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: fEOEA ELECTION COMMISSION

I I I WASINCOW.DC W3dUNE 30, 1993

Kanea Cino, Executive Director
Nationa~l Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street. SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 22, 1993, of your

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election

~Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'), by Aknita Peres

Ferguson, and Aitae for Congress and Narcelline x. Curran, as
~treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint

~within five days.

r ) You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

04 receive any additional inforation in this metter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

Lr information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
) complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3791. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. Fr your

r information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

62 rX

Abigail A. Shatne
Asesistant General Counsel

Enclosure
procedures



. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W'ASHINGTON. OC 0463

JUNE 30, 1993

Narcelline I. Curran, Treasurer
Anita For Congress
P.O. Sax 24361
Ventura, CA 93002

RE: RlUR 3791

Dear Ks. Ciarran:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
Nb indicates that Anita For Congress ('Comittee") and you, as

treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
~of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter NlUN 3791. Please refer
Co to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, yOU have the opportunity to demonstrate in
enI writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

yoas treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
1f ea materials which you believe are relevant to the

Coission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
' statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
~should .be adrossed to the General Counsel's Office, muat be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

1 .

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
~2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Coission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
mtter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



li!u1# 2. Csnaa, fr:essurer

If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3*90 and
auk to speak vith a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CED). For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Coumission's procedures for handlng
complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel
CO Enclosures

1. Complaint
/ 2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

r,
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.. FEOERAL ELECTION COdMMSSIONS ~~~WAS~nIPTO. DC 304b)JN 3,19

Anita Poe:e Ferguson
P.O. Box 24361
Ventura, CA 93002

RE: NUN 3791

Dear Ms. Ferguson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election

ci Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUN 3791.

~Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

a Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
~writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
Cq believe are relevant to the Cemmissioos analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
tlo oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, mst be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
o this letter. If no response is resceired within 15 days. the

~Coiission my take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
'r 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
o public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comission.



• ?!:! •°i! 1

If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and
ask to speak with a mmber of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CU). For yOUr information, ye have enclosed a brief
inscription of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.•

Sincerely.

AbgaI1l A. Shatne
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
0 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
) 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

o

t)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

* ~WASHIN:roN0 O C 2O4Eu

JULY q, 1Q93

Mlarcelline I. Curran, Treasurer
Anita for Congress
10 Box 24361
Ventura, CA 93002

RE: MIUR 3791

Dear Mr. Curran:

On June 30, 1993, you were notified that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint from Maria Cino, the Executive
Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee,
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a

- copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the

" ' notification.

cO Thereafter, the Commission received additional information

~from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in the
complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional information.

C'4
If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and ask

tr) to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket (CED).
~For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

C'" Sincerely,

Noriega E. James
Paralegal

Enclosure



S S'

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20461

,JULY 9, 1993x

Anita Perez Ferguson
P0 Box 24361
Ventura CA 93002

RE: MTUR 3791

Dear Ms. Ferguson

On June 30, 1993, you were notified that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint from Maria Cino, the Executive
Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee,
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a
copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the

~complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
noti fication.

aO Thereafter, the Commission received additional inforsmtion
from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in the

~complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional information.

C J If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and ask
to speak with a meember of the Central Enforcement Docket (CED)).

~For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
~Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

~Noriea K. ames

Paralegal

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

%ASNINC TON, D C 204,61

dU0 Y 9; 19Q3

Harold Silen, Treasurer
Barbara boxer for US Senate
PO Box 641751
Los Angeles, CA 90064

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Mr. Silen:

The Federal Election Comitsion received a complaint vhich
indicates that Barbara Boxer for US Senate ("Committee") and you.
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3791. Please refer to

P this number in all future correspondence.

r The Complaint vas not sent to you earlier due to
cO administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
r the ComItttee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
C'4 relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where

appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
Lr) response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
~Office, mst be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this

letter. Xf no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
r may take further action based on the available information.

C' This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

T the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
¢ public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.



If you have anyr questions, please call (202) 219-3490 and aek
to speak with a iner of the Central 3nforceaent Docket (C3D).
for your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Coii8siones procedures for handling complaints.

itnt Gneallouse

Inclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

~3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Senator Barbara Boxer

cO

cO4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
%SHINCrON. DC .',,461

,IULY 9, 1993

Jeffrey ft. Backer, Treasurer
Friends of Daphne Becker for Congress
888 Nest Ventura Blvd; Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Mr. Becker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Friends of Daphne Becker for Congress ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3791.

LI) Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

~The Complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

cO to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
r the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
04 relevant to the Comission's analysis of this matter. Where

appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
LI) response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's

Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
0 letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
r may take further action based on the available informtion.

CT M  This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

r the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

¢ " matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and ask
to speak vith a member of the Central Enforcement Docket (CUD).
For your inforuation, we have enclosed a brief description of the
coumessi0ns8 procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Complaint

02. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

I)

rV)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20-',1

JULY( 9, 1993
Daphne Becker
10 Box 5604
Oxnard, CA 93031

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Ms. Becker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this 3atter MUR 3791. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

NThe Complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

• * - to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
~you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials

which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
rv this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted

under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
C 4 General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of

receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
t days, the Commission may take further action based on the

available information.

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

C" the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

r matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

~counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please call (202) 2l9-3490 end ask
to speak with a nmer of the Central Enforcement Docket (CUD).
r your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Commissions8 procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

o 2. ?rocedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

tr)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCroN. DC 204

~JULY 9, 19Q3

Koorpark General Store
233 East High
Moorpark, CA 93021

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Sirs or Madams:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Moorpark General Store may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter
MUR 3791. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

The Complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
~administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
cO Moorpark General Store in this matter. Please submit any factual
~or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
Cd statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
t submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days. the Commission may take
~further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
C 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commaission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
wr public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
r form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other commaunications from the Commaission.



,x' .....p" k Gemeal Store

If you have anyr questions, please call (202) 219-.3fl0 and ask
to speak vith a mebr of the Central lEnforcement Docket (CULD).
r your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

tatGneral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

0 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cO

In

iL.

q~.
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Landmark I Ltd.
10 Box 5604
Oxnard, CA 93031

RE: MUM 3791

Dear Sirs or Madams:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
indicates that Landmark I Ltd. may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MlUM 3791.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

- The Complaint vas not sent to you earlier due to
administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

- to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
Landmark I Ltd. in this matter. Please submit any factual or

:O legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
~analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be

submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to
C the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of

receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
t days, the Commission may take further action based on the

available information.

r This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

_ the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

" matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

( counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please call (202) 2l9-3E90 and ask
to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket (CID).
For your informatilon, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

~2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cO)

(~t

If)
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William Ferguson
3340 Sunset Lane
Oxnard, CA 93033

RE: MUR 3791

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed, we have numbered this matter MUM 3791. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

p The Complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
administrative oversight. Under the Act, you have the opportunity

T to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against
you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials

cO which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted

~under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
04 General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of

receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
tn days, the Commission may take further action based on the

available information.
M)

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
r 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
~the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
~matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
~counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications

and other communications from the Commission.



to f you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 adask

tspak with a smbr of the Central Enforcement Docket (C3D).
r your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

4f
s rsant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

r 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

r)
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July 31, 1993

VIA FACSIMILE
Mr. Eric Brown r
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, k.'."
Washington, DC 20463

Re: NU 3791

Dear Mr. Brown:

On behalf of Anita for Congress and Narcelline I. Curran,
as Treasurer, we request an extson of time to respond to
the complaint filed by the National Republican Cogrssonal
Commttee. Due to the recent designation of Perkins Coie as
counsel (attached), we do not have an adqute opporwtunity to
respond. An extension of tim is neesr in order to review
the record, have an adequtate opportunity to discuss the issues
with our client, collect: factu~al intormation, end prepare a
comprehensive response. Tterefore we are requesting an
extension until Autgust 16.

Very truly or

r .Hlly Schaadler

Counsel for Respondents

Attachment

BHS: mah
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RANK F COUSEL:B. Holly Schadler

Perkins Coie

607 14th Street, IN, Suite 800

Washington, I)C 20005

CA

TELPHOE:(202 628-6600T_____ ______ ______

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

Anita for Congress, and Marcelline I. Curran,

RESPONDENT' S NAMqE: as Treasurer

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 24361

Ventura, CA 93002

TELEPHONE: HOME( ___

BUSINESS (

NIA

N/A

ADDRESS:

C,

! ! ,i" : I !!il ....

% _
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o~J"LY 77. 1993

5. Dolly Schadler
Perkins CoLe
607 14th street, tN, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 3791
Anita for Congress and
Marcelline I. Curran,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler:
rh

This is in response to your letter dated July 21, 1993,
~requesting an extension until August 16, 1993, to respond to the
cO complaint flied in the above referenced matter. After

considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
r Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested

extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
C business on August 16, 1993.

Ur) If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3090.

wr Sincerely,

~Paralegal



P.O. Box, 6475
Lose Angles, CA 90064 4k

July 21, 1993

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION CO)OSISSION
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: HEUR 3791

Dear Ms. Klein,

This letter is in response to your notification to our committee of
the above referenced HEUR. The notification appears to be due to
the mention of Barbara Boxer in several nevspaper articles
submitted as exhibits to the complaint filed which is the subject
of the RUE.

~The Boxer for U.S. Senate campaign had extremely limited use of
Daphne Becker's office. While Daphne Becker offered the office to

~all the women candidates, the Boxer campaign did not ever considr
or use the office as any sort of headqurters. Our office 'useu

t consisted of having two small organizatonal metig there,
~participting in a rally in the parking lot outside of the office

(with the other women candidates) and leaving sons camaign
literature there f or approximately three months. * e had no phone,
no equipment, no signs and no staff at that office. Wie people

r came in looking fcc the Boxer campaign, they were directed
(depending on where they lived) to our contact people in either

C. Thousand Oaks or Ojai. Our understanding was that the office was
r primarily used as an official headquarters for Roe NoGrath, an

unsuccessful candidate for State Assembly. She had a phone,
O computer and her staff based out of that office.

We have preliminarily discussed this matter with our Reports
Analyst as to whether an amended report should be filed reflecting
the value of our proportionate use as an in-kind contribution.
Should it be determined that this is the case, we will file
amendmaent (s) for the period (s) affected.

Sincerely

Assistant Treasurer

IA)% .Angeles, CA 90028 S'2an Francisco, CA 94102
1213) 465-0299, Fax (213) 46-08 (415) 771-3T)0 Fax (15) 771-6260
Paid fir t' Barbara Bwaer for Senaic Committe. Hal Salkn. Treasurer ID.' CNX)249730 " " ',- IP.r
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JULY 28, 199

B. Holly Schadler, 3squire
Perkins Cole
607 14th Street, NW; Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 3791
Anita for Congress and
Marcelline X. Curran,
as treasurer

O Dear Ms. Schadler:

r On June 30. 1993, your clients were notified that the
a3 Federal Election Comeission received a complaint from

Maria Cano, the Executive Director of the National aopublican
r Congressional Comeittee, all.;ging violations of certain sections

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At
€ that time your clients were given a copy of the complaint and

informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted
Lfl within 15 days of receipt of the notification.

Y~'hereafter, the Cooission received additional information
from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in the

r complaint. Enclosed__is a copy of this additional information.

C' If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and
r ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket

(CEDV).

sincerely,

Paralegal



INS suma IS

to,

.h Izik Morrison
otffice of the Oeaera2. Omasel
Federal Election Cmiasion .
9993 tzee Ot, MV
Washington, D,.C, 20463

lMarellia. Z. Otmina, 66Vee
o Dear lit. Mowris

Pursua~unt to our telephose oa v rst , this letter
respond t the osaint _iedbn_ tie ,.. __3m-. ve:-

('31CC") against Janit~a tw Camees aild a1im, ,,. a1,lz,_
asm Tr'emarer (*splite

filui om1a pwn bm._ -o r 111.. o

u-run 22, 1993, owe Oe jir lasrer. 1--iW d ..

a3~~i ortoam~a 'oo amnig .w..e--tt--. aeeta.e ,to regar Mitsignatures on tormal domtsd be nearisod wthna reosrtim periods in sm oss, that tme period is as mw as 1

mmr are aamoly ree umtle..

sine n Nay, 1992a, since the sub~eot of the ousplaint: is the1993 olection cycle ad many of the exhibits andrpo.offere to support: the camplaint ar fra a tim perd fterKay, 1992. * In addition, Maria Cinlo yats not the DiveiDirecor of the 3100 at that timne, nor as she an emplaye oft he 111Cc. This suggests that the ocuplaint vas, in fact,not:azised an Kay 4, 2.IM. in that case, the notazedslyture an th statmat "suheribe and wvorn before -e
• 41g at oM]ay, 1992' are clearly fa)lse. Thmeeore,th

AWcuotGt • Oxv * Howo Ko * LOs A~motm Poui * Swnal * I~eoSAIIR TAWU * YUMN~OTOu, DC.
SUAYSOIc AUmhuc hiuI & DUMoVIDI VAIUSJYUU .C.



in ,~ ah Ita tian, and thus the aa 1aat m1

w .x. , a s~i the OainLssion tils to do son,
ro o valve theiLr right to respond to the

mb~tnt~v isses-aised in thiso compulant.

3. Holly 8 iadler
Counsel to Rondmt

Cq4

Lfl

q.

m
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AUGUST 11, 1Q93
B. Molly Schadler, *sq.
Perkins Coje
607 Fourteenth Street, lNW
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3791
Anita for Congress andM~arcelline I. Curran, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler:
This letter is a response to your letter, dated August 12,1993, regarding the validity of a complaint vhich was fldoJune 22, 1993 by the National Republican Congressional CommitteeC against the Anita for Congress Committee and Narcelline I.Curran, as treasurer. Your letter states that the complaint~does not meet the minimal standards for filing complaints under11 C.i.R. SS 111.4 and 111.5 of the Commission's regulations forcO tvo alternative reasons.

r First, you state that if the date on which the complaint( was subscribed and sworn to before the notary, Nay 6, 1992, iscorrect, a one year delay exists between the date on which theiv) complaint we subscribed and sworn to and the date the complaintwas filed with the Commission. You indicate that such a delayr~) impairs the validity of the complaint. Second, you state thatr if the complaint was subscribed antd sworn to before a notary onMay 6, 1993, but that a typographical error resulted in the dateappearing on the complaint as Ray 6, 1992, the notarisedsignature and the statement "subscrib~ed and sworn before me this~6th day of May, 1992" are clearly false. You indicate that suchO circumstance impairs the validity of the complaint.

According to 11 C.P.a. S 111.4(b)(2), a complaint must besworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public andnotarized. The Office of General Counsel has reviewed thecomplaint at issue and concludes that it meets such requirementsbecause it was both subscribed and sworn to before a notarypublic and notarized. Section l11.4(b) (2) does not require theinclusion of the date on which the complaint is subscribed andsworn to before a notary. Therefore, an incorrect date does notimpair the validity of the complaint. Section 11l.4(b)(2) also



does nrot require that a Complaint be flie iinay*ctjtiepi f~ he complaint is suscibd n s por to
before a notary. Thus, a ti- dela susbevon t. o hcthe ompl int is s bscr bed a svor.n to before a notary and the
date on which the complaint is filed does not impair thevalidity of the complaint.

Thus, a response to the complaint is due by close of
business on August 16, 1993. I f you have any questions, pleas.contact Mary Taksar at 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

t.O 
~BY: Lois G. Ler € r -_cO 

Associate General Counsel

c0.
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RE: NUR 3791

Dear 14s. Klein,

In response to your letter dated July 9, 1993, receivedAugust 4, 1993, I can confirm that we did lease space
in our building to tbe Fergson c/eiyz comettte
for $250.00.

If you have any further questins feel free tO.oatc
me at (605) 529-4930.

C

W9)
Gedneral Partaer ,:- iooak @en1fti "ti Al'

I,.

9 AA.

S -

. .

t- V -t

I
FUDUIAL ZZ4CUO~
~sbi~ton, DC.
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~AUGUST 17, 1993

3. Molly Schadler
lerkins Cole
607 Fourteenth Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MU 3791
Aita for Congress and
Narcelline I. Curran, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler:

t This letter confirms our telephone conversation of
. August 16, 1993. during vhich you requested an additional

four-day extension in order to respond to the complaint in the
a above-noted matter. The Office of the General Counsel has

grnted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
Jdueby the close of business on Friday, August 20, 1993.

CI4 If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
11') 219-3400.

~Sincerely,

r" Nary L. ?aksar
Attorney



607I Fouuru'wiut Slum?, NIW. • VummoN, D.C. 2005011
(2032) 460 • FACSMIE (20*) 4314-1410

AUgustr 19, 1993

Ms. Mary TakearOffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Xe: NU 3791 - nita for Congress andNarcel1ine I. * ut a as 5teasur

Dear Nary:

Enclosed you wiii find the Anita for Congress filing in
MUR 3791. This letter is to advise you that the Schisme
Affidavit will be forwarded to you under separate covr.

Attachment
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August 20, 1993

2

Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3791 - Anita for Congress and
Marcelline I. Curran, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

N- This letter responds to the complaint filed by Maria
Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican

t . Congressional Committee ("NRCC") against Anita for Congress
~(the "Committee") and Narcelline I. Curran1 , as Treas~ur

("Respondents"). Complainant raises several issues related to
0. the Committee's reports from the 1990 and 1992 elections.

Complainant draws conclusions based on insufficient and often
C 4 incorrect information. Respondents request that this

tr complaint be dismissed with no further action.

~Reporting of Candidate Loans. Complainant raises an
issue related to the Committee' s reporting of personal loans

r from the candidate. She cites examples where certain of these
loans were consolidated with other obligations and debts in

,--- subsequent reports.

r The Committee reported all candidate loans as they were
O made and continuously in compliance with the Federal Election

Campaign Act (the "Act"). FEC regulations require that "each
report ... disclose the amount and nature of outstanding debts
and obligations owed by ... the reporting committee". 11
C.F.R. S 104.3 (d). The loans must be disclosed continuously
until extinguished. 11 C.F.R. S 104.11(a). As noted in the
complaint, the Committee reported the receipt of all candidate
loans as required on Schedules A and C. At no time did

Ilarcelline I. Curran is no longer treasurer. The current treasurer
is William Ferguson.

[t 7102-0001f1DA93223O.0421
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Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
August 20, 1993
Page 2

disclosure fall short of providing complete information on the
candidate's assistance to her campaign.

In preparing the Committee's 1990 reports, a former
treasurer inadvertently consolidated a $37,500 loan and a
$5,042.95 debt. This one-time clerical error was then
mistakenly duplicated on subsequent FEC reports. When
Ms. Curran took over as Treasurer, she had no reason to
suspect that the reports from the 1990 campaign contained this
error. Thus, the Schedules C and D of previous reports were
merely copied. Nevertheless, these minor clerical errors did
not in any way adversely affect full public disclosure of the
candidate's support for her campaign.

OffLi.e.SD.g&. Complainant alleges that the Committee had
cO office space in Camarillo for which it failed to pay rent or

to report receipt of an in-kind contribution. In fact, the
'C Committee never rented, nor did it have use of, office space
cO in Camarillo. The offices referred to in newspaper articles

accompany ing the complaint served as the campaign headquarters
of Roz McGrath, a candidate for the California State Assemly.
The Committee did not have employees or volunteers working in

CI this location, nor did it use this space for "offices".

tr) On several occasions, the parking lot surrounding the
p office was used for joint campaign events. Several women

candidates running for office in "The Year of the Woman"
r occasionally combined efforts as a new style of political

campaigning. Rallies were held there for candidates McGrath,
C-'..Perez Ferguson, Boxer, and Feinstein. But the Committee
r obtained Ms. McGrath's prior permission to utilize the area

for any public events and the space was made available to
.C other candidates on the same occasional basis. The office

phone number was never given out as a contact number for the
Committee. Therefore, any allegation that the Committee was
obligated to pay rent for this space or somehow account for it
is entirely without merit.

Complainant also contends that the Committee paid
insufficient rent in Moorpark. Ms. Cino gives no basis,
however, for estimating the "fair market value" of this office
space at 98¢ per square foot. Even if this figure were
correct as a general matter, it presumes that the space was
marketable at that rate. The Committee's offices in Moorpark
occupied approximately one-half of the second floor of a two-
story building. At the time that the Committee rented this

[ 171i02-00011DA932250.0421



Lawrence N. Noble, Zag.
August 20, 1993
Page 3

space, the second floor was undergoing major construction to
accommodate a sports bar that would occupy the other halt of
the second level. See Schleve Affidavit.

The owner had tried unsuccessfully to rent this office
space for approximately one year, but had been unsuccessful
because the noise, dirt, and inconvenience of the construction
work made the space unsuitable for any short or long-term
tenant. See Schleve Affidavit. Therefore, he was more than
happy to find any tenant to occupy the space at whatever rent
could be retrieved so long as his overhead costs were covered.
See Schieve Affidavit. The Committee and Hr. Schleve
negotiated a rental rate based on these circumstances. Even
after the construction ended and the Committee moved from the
space, Mr. Schleve has been unable to rent the offices. See

~Schleve Affidavit. Therefore, any allegation that the
Committee received an in-kind contribution related to theus

'D of this space is false.

oD Candidate Loans. Finally, Complainant alleges that
r Ms. Ferguson did not have sufficient personal assets to make

the loans to her campaign. The sole basis for this allegation
C4 are the assets disclosed in Ms. Ferguson's financial

disclosure statement. This statement does not, however,
tr) include S information about certain of the candidate's

assets, and provides only general information about other
assets.

q .

Ms. Ferguson had ample personal resources to make these
C'loans. Salary, fees, and 50% of the savings and interest

T reported on the 1990 financial disclosure statement
constituted available "personal assets" in the amount of

r approximately $42,000. Complainant appears to concede that
Ms. Ferguson had adequate assets to lend the Committee $37,000
in 1990.

As to the additional $42,000 in loans in June, 1992, the
records indicate additional salary and fees earned by
Ms. Ferguson in 1991 and 1992 in the amount of $39,934.
Ms. Ferguson and her husband also owned, as joint tenants,
promissory notes from South Hills Community Church. These
notes were purchased in 1974 and were earning interest at
approximately 9% per annum. Because of the dramatic drop in
interest rates, the Church was able to refinance its debt at
more affordable rates and paid of f the outstanding notes prior
to their due date.

I 17102-OO01/DA932250.0421 ]~ IF20/93
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Lawrence K. Noble, Zsq.
August 20, 1993
Page 4

Thus, the Ferguson's received a payment of $77,904.SS
(principal and interest) from the Church as payment in full of
its obligation. This was reported on their 1992 income tax
return. Ms. Ferguson's personal share of this total was
$38,952.44. This amount, coupled with the salary and
earnings, was more than enough to substantiate her ability to
loan the campaign an additional $42,000 from her "personal"
assets.

As discussed above, there is no basis for any of
Complainant's allegations. Respondents request that the
complaint be dismissed with no further action.

" 3 B. Holly Schadlek
COCounsel to Respondents

C'4

LI)
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August 23, 1993

Ms. Mary Taksar
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3791 -Anira for Congress and
Marcelline I. Curran, as Treasurer

Dear Mary:

Enclosed you will find the affidavit of Tommy Lee Schieve
referenced in the Committee's response, dated August 20, 1993,
in this matter.

Sincerely, j7

B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Respondents



MUR 3791

AFFIDI~VT OF ? YLII ICEL3VE

I, Tommy Lee Schieve, under penalty of perjury pursuant

to Section 1746 of Title 28, declare as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein,

and if called upon to testify in this matter, I would

testify as set forth herein.

2. I am the owner of the office building located at 233 East

High Street, Noorpark, California, a part of wich wvas

rented by the Anita for Congress Committee (the

mittee-).

3. The Committee's offices occupied approximately one-half

of the second floor of the two-story building.

4. At the time the Committee rented this space, the second

floor was undergoing construction to accommodate a sports

bar that would occupy the other half of the second floor.

(040 I10001 /DA920300.O12 I/1f9
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5. I tried unsuccessfully to rent this office spae tot
approximately one year prior to the time the Comttee#

expressed interest in leasing the space.

6. The inconveniences caused by the construction were a

major deterrent to prospective tenants.

7. At the time the Committee expressed an interest in the

space, I was offering to rent the space for a

significantly reduced rate in order to cover my overhead

expenses. I was able to negotiate a rental arrangement

~with the Committee that satisfied this condition.

8. Since the Committee moved from the space, I have been

~unable to rent these offices.

t Further Affiant sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to before me thie ~ day of

__ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ _ 19 93.

104031-00011D.J9P0300.01!21 -2!/99-2- 19 3
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. FE tRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, 5.3.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MlUR 3791

Dear Ms. Cino:

On June 22, 1993, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal

t Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

'0 After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
cO Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
f)attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its-lle

in this matter on June 3, 1994. This matter will become part of
O the public record within 30 days.

if} The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
r') Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a ) (8) .---

~Sincerely,

r Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

At tachmentNarrative



SR3791ANITA FOR COGR3SS!

The National lepublican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tomumy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schieve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

0 decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

'0 Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative toFO the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
4 evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process

and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FICA.
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" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

I. Molly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Cole
607 Fourteenth Street, N.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE : MUR 3791
Anita for Congress Committee and
Marcelline I. Curran, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Schadler:

On June 30, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
r your clients, Anita for Congress Committee and

0 Nlarcelline I. Curran, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

cO as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
el Comeission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
tO discretion and to take no action against your clients. See

attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed it file
1') in this matter on June 3, 1994.

wr The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

o longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,O although the complete file must be placed on the public record
wr within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
O any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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If you have any questions, please contact loan Rcnnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

lMary L. Takuar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

'0

cq4
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The National Republican Congressional Committee tiled a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

O decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

'0 Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

~This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no

4 evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process
and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.

U,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~WASHINGTON 0¢ 20,,b1

June 6, 1994

Anita Perez Ferguson
?.O. Box 24361
Ventura. CA

RE: NUR 3791
Anita Perez Ferguson

Dear Ms. Ferguson:

On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the0 complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
co Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
t) narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Ii file in this

matter on June 3, 1994.

tr) The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

t although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

~certification of the Commissions vote. If you wish to snubmit
~any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
wr on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
c>. public record when received.
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If you have any questions9 please contact Joan Nclnery at
(2O2) 219-3690.

Sincerely9

Nary L. Takiar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

tV)
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ANITA 103COfGR38S

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Commeittee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schieve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

t~l decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

N. erguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
IP) the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
(N evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process

and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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June 6, 1994

Earen P. Barter, Assistant TreasurerBarbara Baoer for U.S. Senate
P.O. Boa 641751
Los Angeles, CA 90064

RE: MUR 3791
Barbara Boxer for U.S. Senate and
Harold Silen, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Harter:

On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
P the Barbara Boxer for U.S. Senate ('the Committee') and Harold
~Silen, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
cD copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

P2 After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
( l Coinission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against the Committee and
t') Earold Silen, as treasurer. See attached narrative.

Accordingly, the Commission cl-osed its file in this mtter on
~June 3, 1994.

' The confidentiality provisions of 2 u.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

( longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record

wl" within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Comission's vote. If you wish to submit

0 any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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If you have any questions, please contact Joan Nclnery at(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

1qr
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The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Coumittee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

U decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

. . Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no

( 1 evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process
and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Daphne Becker
P.O. Box 5604
Oxnard, CA 93031

RE : MUR 3791
Daphne Becker

Dear Mqs. Becker:

On July 9, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed T file in this
matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. Zn addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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if you have any qestions, please contact Joan Nclnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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RUR 3791
AITA FOR CONGRESS

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schieve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

cO decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

N.Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
r the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
04 evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process

and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.

r)



: i FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6. 1994

Jeffrey K. Becker, Treasurer
Friends of Daphne Becker for Congress
666 West Ventura Blvd., Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

RE: MUR 3791
Friends of Daphne Becker for Congress
and Jeffrey R. Becker, as
treasurer

Dear Hr. Becker:

C On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
% the Friends of Daphne Becker for Congress (mCommittee") and you.

as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
aO Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

th. complaint vas enclosed with that notification.
fP)

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Nq Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
t/ discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,

as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
P3 Commission close-- its file in this matter on June 3, 1994.

F The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

C although the complete file must be placed on the public record
q.vithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
o. any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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It you have any questions, please contact Joan Mcinery at

(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar

Attorney

At tachment

Narrative
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KUR 3791
ANITA FOR CONGRESS

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknovledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Noorpark and submitted an affidavit from fir. Tommay
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

__ decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

oO Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
I the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
€ evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process

and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.

U,

~q.



!.? FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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June 6, 1994

Tom Schieve, General Partner
N~oorpark General Store
233 Sigh Street
Hoorpark, CA 93021

RE: MUR 3791
Noorpark General Store

Dear Mr. Schleve:

On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Noorpark General Store of a complaint alleging certain

('4 violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that

O notification.

aO After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
~Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against the Noorpark General
t~l Store. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission

closed itifile in this matter on June 3, 1994.

~The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

r although the comlete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

C'certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

r please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
O on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.
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If you have any qestions, pleas. contact Joan Mcnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Natrrat ive

~q.
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i I  JANITA 703O CONIGRESS

~The National Republican Congressional Committee fied a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee

~improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he
decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover

~his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Peres
cO Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the

$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
I the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no

evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process
~and there appears to be no serious intent to violate PICA.

Lf)

wv)



,. " FEDWAS ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

Jeffrey ft. Decker
Landmark I Ltd.
?.O. 5ox 5604
Oxnard, CA 93031

RE: MUR 3791

Landmark I. Ltd.

Dear Mr. Becker:

t On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
0 Landmark I. Ltd. of a complaint alleging certain violations of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
~of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

P) After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

¢q discretion and to take no action against Landmark I Ltd. See

t attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed iti--ile
in this matter on June 3, 1994.

P)
The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

V loeger apply and this matter is now publico Zn addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record

C) within 30 days. this could occur at any time following
r certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit

any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
o. please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



Jefftrey a. kcekez
Page 2t

it you have any questions, please contact Joan Nclnery at

(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachuenat

Narrative
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NUl 3791
Af!?A FORB CONIGRESS

The National Republican Congressional Commsittee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committee
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he

N. decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover
his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez

cO Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the
$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
I the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
€ evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process

and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.
LU)
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June 6. 1994

William Ferguson
3340 Sunset Lane
Oxnard, CA 93033

RE: MUR 3791
William Ferguson

Dear Mir. Ferguson:

On July 9, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal

eC} Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
cO complaint vas enclosed with that notification.

cO After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

~discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed l'I file in this

('4 matter on June 3, 1994.
ti) The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

~longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record

wr within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit

" any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
Wr please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
O. materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the

public record when received.
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If you have any questions, please contact Joan Rclmnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

#W, r .Mto

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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ANITA FOR CONGRESS

The National Republican Congressional Committee filed a
complaint alleging that the Anita for Congress Committe
improperly consolidated and reported candidate loans in its
1990-1992 reports, failed to report office space and reduced
rent as in-kind contributions, and that Anita Perez Ferguson did
not have adequate personal assets to cover her candidate loans.

In response to the complaint, the Committee acknowledges
that, due to a clerical error, loans were incorrectly
consolidated in its 1990 reports. The Committee states that it
did not rent or occupy office space in Camarillo and thus, did
not receive in-kind contributions for such office space. The
Committee indicates that it paid fair-market value for office
space in Moorpark and submitted an affidavit from Mr. Tommy
Schleve, the owner of the building. Mr. Schleve states that
because he had difficulty finding tenants for his building, he
decided to rent the space at a reduced rate in order to cover

~his overhead expenses. According to the Committee, Anita Perez
O Ferguson possessed $42,000 in personal assets to cover the

$37,000 in loans she made to the Committee.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
I the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no

evidence that the activity had significant impact on the process
04 and there appears to be no serious intent to violate FECA.

iqr
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